
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

fttTTSp

RRE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Via teleconference webinar

Tuesday, 9:00 a.m., August 18,2020

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) will be conducting our Board Meeting via teleconference
until further notice.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 921 9643 0322 with password: 027963.
if you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-793-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 3:00 pm.

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 93223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat'' function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Mike Barr, President Denny Clemens, Secretary

Jon Dashner J. Scott McKinney Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 07/21/20

3.2. Acceptance of July 2020 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING-continued

August 18, 2020

Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKlnney)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Director Barr & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & Neal)

Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. State of California Dept. of Forestry and Fire Protection (Cal Fire): Notice of award for
Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Grant

5.1.1. Resolution approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement

#7FG20035

5.2. Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG): Grant Award for the replacement of cascade air

compressor system

5.3. Special District Risk Management Authority: 2021 Health Benefits Program - January 12021
Primum increase

5.4. California Special Districts Association: Virtual Workshops and 2020 Education Allowance
Fund Application

5.5. Pacific Gas and Electric Company: Transaction Summary Letter

5.6. Ebbetts Pass Fire District: Draft Policy 5042 District Reserve Funds - Begin 30 day review

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in

these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative-EMS

Comments. Questions, and Consideration: The Board win entertain comments and questions from the following
Individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these Items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief

Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

DISTTOCT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

July 21,2020

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

1. The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. by President
Mike Barr and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Directors present: Michael Barr,
Denny Clemens, Jon Dashner, and Scott McKinney. Pete Neal was absent.

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson, Cheryl Howard
Engineer Chuck Hatcher

Others present: None and there were no electronic requests for joining in the meeting.
Media present: None

Public Appearances/Comment - None.

3. Consent Items

3.1. Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve the Consent Item 3.1. June 16^ Minutes
as presented. Mr. Clemens seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens,
Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

3.2. Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve the Consent Item 3.2. June 2020 Checks
Listing as presented. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens,
Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

4.1.1. Intra-Account Budget Transfer - End of Fiscal Year 2019-20

Chief Johnson reported that the Intra-Account Budget Transfer which was printed
on the bright green paper was for the end of the fiscal year to clear up the various
overages on budget line items within each major budget division of Fire, Paramedic
Engine, and Ambulance. Cheryl Howard noted that the proposed transfers were
shown in the Account Summary Sheets included in the packet. Mr. Neal made a
motion to accept the budget changes as recommended. Mr. McKinney seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 21,2020

4.1.2. 5-Year Capital Outlay Fiscal Year 2020-21

Chief Johnson reported that each year the plan for capital outlay was revised with
dropping a year and adding one more fiscal year. He reported that the Finance
Committee had reviewed and proposed the one presented.

Mr. Clemens asked about the purchase of a RIC pack and Chief Johnson answered
that the RIC pack had not been covered in the recent SCBA grant received by the
District but was included in the budget for 2020-21.

Mr. Neal asked whether the District was going to finance the proposed engine
purchase or do something else. Chief Johnson noted that the District still had
several options: 1) grant, 2) encumbering of a portion of this fiscal year's
rollover/reserves, 3) finance in whole or in part. Chief Johnson added that the
finance portion of the decision did not need to be made at this time. He also
pointed the directors to their packet to the Calaveras County General Ledger
Summary Report for the District in order to review the potential amount of the
carryover.

Mr. Neal made a motion to accept the 5-Year Capital Outlay Plan. Mr. Dashner
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

4.2. Personnel Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnevl

Chief Johnson reported that the ongoing Covid-19 situation had put a hold on the
FCTC advertising process so the District had placed it on a continuous operation
until the additional two positions were filled. There was good news that there were
currently four candidates for the two position and a testing process would be
scheduled. Chief Johnson also noted that Engineer Verkerk had conducted the
engineer test and there was a new list of five candidates which was good for two
years.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee ("Directors Barr & Clemensi

Chief Johnson reported the District's Fire Ordinance was still under review at
County Counsel.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & NeaB

Mr. Neal reported that he was looking forward to forming the committee with staff
to determine the items wanted on a new engine. Chief Johnson reported Truck 431
was now with the Amador Fire Protection District and the engine purchased from
Fremont Fire Department was at Mello Transmission Company for evaluation.

Scheduled Items

5.1. Countv of Calaveras Registrar of Voters Notice of General Election

Chief Johnson reported that Mike Barr, Jon Dashner, and Pete Neal were up for
election and would need to be sure to sign up at the Elections Department.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 21,2020

5.2. Fox Security & Communications Donation of Work and Equipment to EPFD

Chief Johnson noted how kind it was of Randy Fox to donate the work and
equipment to install on the crew side audible alarms for Station 1.

5.3. Calaveras Health and Human Services Agency 7/14/20 Media Release

Chief Johnson distributed copies of the 7/20/20 Press Release which dealt with the
first death from Covid-19 reported in Calaveras Cotmty. He reported on the
District's Covid-19 response and awareness.

5.4. State of California Dept. of Parks and Recreation Big Trees Creek Prescribed Bum
Chief Johnson reported that some of the District's personnel had gained some
valuable experience by helping at this recent bum operation.

5.5. Thank You Card from Jim and Nancv Wanless

The Directors noted it was a nice card.

5.6. EPFD Draft Policv 5042: District Reserve Funds - Update
Chief Johnson reported that he and Director McKinney had spoken on the telephone
with a representative of the Nossaman legal group and the goal was to have a policy
for review in August and , hopefully, approve at budget-setting time in September.

6. Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported PG&B was beginning working for the Community
Resiliency Program. He also noted the E436 had been deployed at a fire near
Fresno but may be going north for other active fires. The District also received
notice that it was awarded an Office of Traffic Safety grant for extrication tools for
approximately $75,000. Additionally, the District had received a $5,000 FEMA
grant for the purchase of Covid-19 equipment.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson noted legislation had slowed down somewhat.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported the District would not be increasing fees but packaging the
billing items slightly differently. He had also spoken with Dr. Orman regarding
additional medicines being required by MVEMSA.

Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

Mr. Dashner complimented District personnel for their work. Mr. Neal commented
that he was excited about the next apparatus design meeting. Mr. Barr extended



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 21, 2020

kudos for the hard work of everyone in keeping injuries down.

7.2. Firefighters Association - None.

7.3. Employees' Group - None.

7.4. Public Comments

None

Adjournment

Mr. Dashner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Clemens seconded; motion passed
unanimously. 10:15 a.m.

ubmitted.

Chej^l Howard
District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 7/31/2020

Object Code Object Description

Assets

1006

1007

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

Total Liabilities

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks

Sales Tax Payable

22900000

22900000

Balance

22900010

(484,663.12)
4,637.02

($480,026.10)

(119.56)
($119.56)

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$103,695.24
$583,601.78

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($479,906.54)

($480.026.101

User ID: HOWARD _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL.General

Current Time:

Current Date:

12:22:04

08/12/2020



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - July 2020

Fire Operations:
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

« Received

Ye3rTo*0ate

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,084,820 0.00 0.00 0%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (40,299) 0.00 0.00 0%

Unitary Tax 4015 41,651 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 14,385 0.00 0.00

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 31,294 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 902 0.00 0.00

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 1,687 0.00 0.00 0%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 32,000 0.00 0.00

Interest 4300 - 0.00 0.00

HOPTR 4463 24,188 0.00 0.00 0%

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 0.00

State Aid for Public Safety 4472 20,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Grant 4505 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 30,000 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

HazMat Release Response Plan 4592 - 0.00 0.00

Report Fees 4593 - 0.00 0.00

PG&E - Station Grounds Usage 4642 19100.00 19100.00

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 0.00 0.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 50.00 50.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 324.08 324.08

Other Revenue 4712 - 1736.04 1736.04

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Calaveras Co. >PG&E Butte Fire 4799 44,000 0.00 0.00

Sale of Surplus Property 4800
- 0.00 0.00

Totai 2,300,628 21210.12 21210.12 1%

EMS/Paramedic Program P
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 361,820 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 175,428 0.00 0.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 537,248 0.00 0.00 0%

Station 3 AMBULANCE A

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Oate

Special Tax 4077 828,140 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,081,948 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) : rMSMM 9,000 0.00 0.00 096

State Other Aid (IGT) 65,000 0.00 0.00 096

EMS Transport Revenue 700,000 82,178.04 82178.04 1296

Collections mm \ 307.08 307.08

Calaveras Co. >PG&E Butte Fire 4799 206,000 0.00 0.00 096

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 2,890,088 82485.12 82485.12 3%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JULY 2020

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001.1-

Salaries/Wages -.001 1,052,937 84,698.20 84,698.20 968,238.80 8%

Extra Hire -.002 10,000 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

Extra Hire - Intern -.003 40,000 4,796.23 4,796.23 35,203.77 12%

ST/TF FF Payments -.004 30,000 715.62 715.62 29,284.38 2%

Volunteer FF Relief -.005 40,000 651.21 651.21 39,348.79 2%

Retirement -.050 214,473 20,146.04 20,146.04 194,326.96 9%

Group Insurance -.055 194,450 26,592.69 26,592.69 167,857.31 14%

Uniform Allowance -.062 3,600 1,400.00 1,400.00 2,200.00 39%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111.1-

Safety Clothing -.111 10,000 -110.60 -110.60 10,110.60 -1%

Safety Equipment -.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -.121 8,000 8.58 8.58 7,991.42 0%

Communications-Phone -.124 12,000 524.94 524.94 11,475.06 4%

Food - Fire Line Meals -.131 1,200 39.95 39.95 1,160.05 3%

Housekeeping -.141 8,000 717.45 717.45 7,282.55 9%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 15,009 15,009.00 15,009.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 86,829 29,862.39 29,862.39 56,966.61 34%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 45,000 4,000.30 4,000.30 40,999.70 9%

Maintenance-Utilities -.182 10,000 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%

Building Maintenance -.201 21,100 129.31 129.31 20,970.69 1%

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -.221 7,755 0.00 0.00 7,755.00 0%

Office Expense -.241 12,050 484.92 484.92 11,565.08 4%

Office Expense-Postage -.243 1,000 83.00 83.00 917.00 8%

Office Expense-Copies -.245 1,500 125.10 125.10 1,374.90 8%

Professional Services -.271 33,000 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -.401 13,000 754.09 754.09 12,245.91 6%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -.402 9,000 8,355.99 8,355.99 644.01 93%

Special District Expense -.411 17,000 521.63 521.63 16,478.37 3%

SDE~Health Maintenance -.412 4,200 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0%

Training -.422 12,500 87.00 87.00 12,413.00 1%

Travel/Education -.478 9,000 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -.480 20,000 774.25 774.25 19,225.75 4%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 10,280 1,676.92 1,676.92 8,603.08 16%

Utilities - Electrical -.504 11,500 842.72 842.72 10,657.28 7%

Utilities - Propane -.505 20,000 596.80 596.80 19,403.20 3%

LAFCO Fee 5627 3,242 3,241.49 3,241.49 0.51 100%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 211,698 0.00 0.00 211,698.00 0%

Equipment 5701 66,000 5,000.00 5,000.00 61,000.00

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,272,598 211,725.22 211,725.22 2,060,872.78 9%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

17792. 17861 Paychex Fee employer cost
1087363, 1087789 PARS EE withholding

17793.17862 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
17949 PERS EE w/h + ER portion of EE

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE

17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1087363, 1087789 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1087363, 1087789 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment
17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1087363, 1087789 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Response/Relief
17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1087363, 1087789 PARS EE withholding

1088091 PARS trust administration

$76,560.54
$317.27

$159.18

$900.00

$6,761.21

$0.00

$0.00

$4,417.43

$378.80

$715.62

$0.00

$185.91

$14.84

$450.46

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
17949 CalPERS

17949 CalPERS

17949 PERS

Employer Portion 06-2020-2 $5,487.61
Employer Portion 07-2020-1 $6,318.64
unfunded accrued liability $8,339.79

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1088089 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem $1,347.35
1088092 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $14,494.20
1088089 Sterling H.S.A. $9,804.24
1088090 Hometown Health medical premium $1,043.00

17792,17861 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($96.10)

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

17792,17861 Employees uniform allowance $1,400.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1087855 Petty Cash reimburse unif pants, tee pur ($110.60)

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1087846 Arnold Auto Supply charger $8.58

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1087847 AT&T local service Sta. 2&4 $28.61
1087850 Comcast phone/internet sta. 1 $356.55
1087419 Comcast phone/internet Sta. 2 $139.78

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1087402 US Bank meals for test proctors $39.95

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1087420 Ebbetts Pass Lumber co roundup, bulbs, cube $165.65
1087844 AmerlPride rags/coverall service $236.68
1087845 Anchor Pest Control pest control $120.00
1087848 CA Waste Recovery trash removal $195.12

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

FAIRA annual liability premium $15,009.00

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

1087426 SDRMA portion of premium $29,862.39

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1087420 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co nipple, elbow, steel $29.19
1087423 Golden State EVS U1005: handle; U7: valve $685.09
1087851 Golden State EVS U6: seal, valve, U2: handle $881.31
1087853 Lokey Trucking U2: handle, U3 replace flapp $2,404.71

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES none issued

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1087402 US Bank air filter, Christy box $121.60
1087420 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co painters tap for app bay lines $7.71



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE none issued

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1087402 US Bank

1087422 Foothill Printing & Graphics
1087428 Staples
1087855 Petty Gash

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

spam bikr, office supplies

letterhead envelopes

Ink, toner, stapler

notary fee, SD cards

JE Calaveras Co

1087855 Petty Cash

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1087858 Zoom Imaging Systems

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

mailing of checks

postage

copier maintenance

none issued

$131.90

$127.41

$193.46

$32.15

$83.00

$125.10

none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1087420 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co pliers, autocut $68.82
1087843 AllStar Fire Equipment Tip $553.05
1087846 Arnold Auto Supply creeper $105.09
1087855 Petty Cash bar cover, mix mizer injector $27.13

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1087402 US Bank: Enviro Safety filter cartridge $421.63
1087424 L N Curtis & Sons RIC equipment $7,934.36

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1087402 US Bank: SAMBA EPN reporting $29.07
1087402 US Bank radio antennae, fan, fuse hoi $168.71
1087402 US Bank: Siteground website hosting, zoom mtg $274.19
1087420 Ebbetts Pass Lumber So plywood, coupler, 9V battery $49.66

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

none issued

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1087425 Mountain-Valley EMS Agency EMlrecert $87.00

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1087854 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

). 1087856 W H Breshears

unleaded fuel

fuel

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1087418 CCWD water/sewer

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE OPPA

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1087854 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

5627 F: LAFCO Fee

JE Calaveras County LAFCO

5640 F: STRUCTURES

electricity

propane

annual portion of fee

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

17800 Fremont Fire Department used Pierce Quantum

$172.08

$602.17

$1,676.92

$842.72

$596.80

$3,241.49

none issued

$5,000.00



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JULY 2020

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -.001 308,462 20,761.81 20,761.81 287,700.19 7%

Retirement -.050 86,460 8,888.01 8,888.01 77,571.99 10%

Group Insurance -.055 87,015 10,078.80 10,078.80 76,936.20 12%

Uniform Allowance -.062 1,200 600.00 600.00 600.00 50%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -.111 2,728 0.00 0.00 2,728.00 0%

Safety Equipment -.115 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -.121 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Phone -.124 615 50.00 50.00 565.00 8%

Housekeeping -.141 1,900 142.67 142.67 1,757.33 8%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 2,500 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 20,000 8,259.81 8,259.81 11,740.19 41%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 2,900 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 0%

Building Maintenance -.201 - 0.00 0.00 -

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 - 0.00 0.00 -

Professional Services -.271 2,200 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -.402 500 60.23 60.23 439.77 12%

Special District Expense -.411 700 6.00 6.00 694.00 1%

SDE~Health Maintenance -.412 1,500 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%

Training -.422 4,000 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0%

Travel/Education -.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -.480 6,500 188.36 188.36 6,311.64 3%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,618 0.00 0.00 3,618.00 0%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 537,498 51,535.69 51,535.69 485,962.31 10%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.2.001: SALARIES

17792,17861 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

17792.17861 Paychex Fee

087363, 1087789 PARS

17793.17862 EPFF Local #3581

17949 PERS

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

17949 CalPERS

17949 CalPERS

17949 PERS

employer cost

EE withholding

dues and meals withholding

EE w/h + ER portion of EE

Employer Portion 06-2020-2

Employer Portion 07-2020-1

unfunded accrued liability

med/vis/den/life ins prem

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1088089 FDAC-EBA

1088092 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium
1088089 Sterling H.S.A.

17792,17861 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding

uniform allowance

5001.2.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

17792,17861 Employees

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1087850 Comcast monthly service -1 line

5111.2.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1087844 AmeriPride

1087845 Anchor Pest Control

rags/coverall service

pest control

5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

FAIRA annual liability premium

5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

1087426 SDRMA portion of premium

AMOUNT

$18,416.00
$70.59

$0.00

$300.00

$1,975.22

$1,990.23
$2,343.42

$4,554.36

$399.00

$5,212.20

$4,467.60
$0.00

$600.00

none issued

none issued

none issued

$50.00

$94.67

$48.00

$2,500.00

$8,259.81



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2020 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1087402 US Bank: Enviro Safety filter cartridge

5111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1087402 US Bank: SAMBA EPN reporting

5111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINT.

5111.2.422: TRAINING

5111.2.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

5111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1087429 W H Breshears fuel

5411 P: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

none issued

none Issued

$60.23

$6.00

none issued

none issued

none issued

$188.36

none issued




















































































